
 
George L. Sutherland - (1887-1890) taught Greek, grammar, arithmetic, geography and 
physiology at OU in 1884. He raised funds to lay the foundation for the second building 
(Administration building) on campus. In 1887 the trustees borrowed money to pay the arrears 
in teachers’ salaries. Six students were expelled. When one of the trustees suggested they 
reinstate some of the boys he was told “if all the trustees would get down on their knees before 
us and ask us to take those boys back, we would not do it.”3 There were 265 students enrolled 
at the end of Sutherland’s tenure.8 

 
 


